----- Original Message-----

From: Hand, Mark

Sent: 18 July 2017 17:29

To: Kelly, Rhodri (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

Subject: RE: The Britannia, 51 Frogmore Street, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire

Can | call you in 10 mins. Just in a meeting.
M

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Rhodri Kelly

Sent: 14/07/2017 12:09

To: Hand, Mark (Monmouthshire)

Subject: The Britannia, 51 Frogmore Street, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire

Dear Mr Hand,

Cadw has recently been in contact with the owner of The Britannia, Mr Andrew
Sutton, about the listing of his property. Initially his concerns were about the
accuracy of the list description, but other information we have received refers to
issues concerning works he would like to undertake at the property. | understand
that you may be familiar with him and his proposals. Mr Sutton has provided a lot of
information and raised a number of points and questions. Cadw’s listing Inspector,
Simon Wardle, has drafted an amended description and this has been sent to Mr
Sutton.

We consider that in order to resolve this matter it would be sensible and quicker to
meet with him at site to discuss the listing of the building and his proposals for the
building. Cadw’s Inspectors (Simon Wardle & Jonathan Green) have agreed to visit
on Thursday 20 July at 10:00am. It would be preferable if a representative of
Monmouthshire Council would also attend. | understand that Amy Longford, who
has previously been involved in this case, is on leave from the office. Could you
please, therefore, let me know who will attend — would it be you, or possibly another
officer such as Jonathan Morgan.

| look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Rhodri Kelly

Rhodri Kelly
Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service
(Cadw) Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
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